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Amador Rojas

From: EAAdmin <EAAdmin@tceq.texas.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 9:24 AM

To: Amador Rojas

Cc: Team H; John Zirih

Subject: RE: 4101 W Parmer Ln WPAPMOD/SCS - Administrative NOD

Good Morning, 

 

During the administrative review of the 4101 W Parmer Ln – WPAPMOD/SCS the following deficiencies were noted: 

 

Application Fee Form (TCEQ-0574) 

1. Please include an Application Fee Form for the WPAP. The included Application Fee Form for the WPAPMOD is a 

duplicate of the SCS Application Fee Form. 

 

Plan Sheets 

2. The following sheets are not applicable to our review, please remove them if they are included: 

• Elevations 

• Landscape Plan/Details 

 

Please ensure all documents and attachments are in order according to checklists found here 

https://www.tceq.texas.gov/permitting/eapp/material.html and upload the complete revised application as one 

combined/flattened PDF to the TCEQ ftp site and share with EAAdmin@tceq.texas.gov. Please keep in mind TAC 

§213.4(e) and TAC §1.7, EAPP staff will review the revisions within two weeks and notify you of any deficiencies not 

addressed or to request payment. We appreciate your patience. 

 

 

Regards, 

 

Franklin Anciano 

License & Permit Specialist | Edwards Aquifer Protec8on Program  

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

 

Office: 512-239-7017 

In observance of the Christmas and New Year’s Holidays, the Edwards Aquifer Protec8on Program administra8ve staff will not accept 

applica8ons for administra8ve review from December 7, 2024, to January 2, 2025. The last day to submit applica8ons before this 

period will be December 6, 2024, by 5:00 pm.  

If applica8ons are submiFed during this period, EAPP administra8ve staff will inform the applicant/agent to resubmit aGer 

administra8ve review resumes. 

The administra8ve review process will resume January 3, 2025, at 8:00 am. 

 

From: EAAdmin  

Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 9:07 AM 

To: Amador Rojas <arojas@austincivil.com> 

Cc: Team H <TeamH@austincivil.com>; John Zirih <john@concurusa.com> 

Subject: RE: 4101 W Parmer Ln WPAP/SCS 

 



 
 
 

 

 

 

November 20, 2024 
 

Franklin Anciano 
License & Permit Specialist 
Edwards Aquifer Protection Program 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
Office: 512-239-7017 

Email: eaadmin@tceq.texas.gov   
   
 
RE: Administrative NOD 

 
Dear Franklin Anciano, 
 
Thank you kindly for your review of the Modification of a Previously Approved Water Pollution Abatement Plan 
and New Organized Sewage Collection System Plan. The following comments were received November 20, 2024. 
The application has been revised, updated and corrected accordingly to address your comments. Responses to the 
comments are as follows (in blue): 
 
 

Application Fee Form (TCEQ-0574) - WPAP 
1.       Please include an Application Fee Form for the WPAP. The included Application Fee Form 

for the WPAPMOD is a duplicate of the SCS Application Fee Form. 
ACE Response: The correct fee form has been included.  

  
Plan Sheets 

2.       The following sheets are not applicable to our review, please remove them if they are 
included: 

• Elevations 
• Landscape Plan/Details 

ACE Response: The Elevation and Landscape sheets has been removed from the civil set.  

 
  
Please ensure all documents and attachments are in order according to checklists found 
here https://www.tceq.texas.gov/permitting/eapp/material.html and upload the complete revised 
application as one combined/flattened PDF to the TCEQ ftp site and share 
with EAAdmin@tceq.texas.gov. Please keep in mind TAC §213.4(e) and TAC §1.7, EAPP staff will 
review the revisions within two weeks and notify you of any deficiencies not addressed or to request 
payment. We appreciate your patience. 

  
If you have any questions regarding this update, please do not hesitate to contact our office (512) 306-0018, or 
TeamH@austincivil.com. Thank you for your review of this project.  
  
Sincerely,  
 
Oscar Herrera Jr., P.E. 
Austin Civil Engineering  
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